To:
Subject: Re:

Hi

I do not have the agreement anymore. It is over 10 years ago. But | do not think that ABR has any rights over these tissues,
which are donated for research and we only paid for the service. But you can double check with our ABR contaot- at
or call

From: IR on benai o SN <N
Sent: Friday, October 23, 20 : M

Thanks!

From: I A

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:19 PM
To:
Cc: OCGA, Material Transfer Helpdesk <MTAHelpDesk@UCSD.EDU>

Subject: RE: [ N O

Hi
Yes. | saw the IRB approval. Thanks! No problem with that.

Would you mind sending the purchase agreement please?

| need to see if ABR retained any rights or had any requirements before transferring.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 4:40 PM
To:
Subject: Re:

Hi

We have an purchase agreement with ABR and ordered the tissues from ABR, the entire project was approved by our
institutional IRB.

From:
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:03 PM
To:
Cc: OCGA, Material Transfer Helpdesk <MTAHelpDesk@UCSD.EDU>
Subject: RE: [}

Hi
Unfortunately, | am more of an attorney than a scientist, but it appears that the original human fetal livers used to create the ipsc’s
and fibroblasts were obtained from Advanced Bioscience Resource? Please correct me if | am wrong though!

Do you have a purchase agreement with ABR or an incoming MTA type agreement?

Given that these are derived from fetal tissue, we need to be especially careful that we have permission to transfer.

Thank you,

From:
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:10 PM
To:
Subject: Re:

Hi

The fetal human fibroblasts were derived from human fetal livers that were used to generate immune system humanized
mice. The details of the process and these iPSC lines are described in our publication



(N < 2rc ot the iPSCs from Harvard.

Thanks!

From:

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 10:42 AM
To:

Subject:

Dear

For MTA you state that the human iPSCs were reprogrammed from fetal human fibroblasts and are used to study the genetic
and epigenetic stability.

Would you mind advising please from where you acquired the fetal human fibroblasts?

Was this also under the incoming [JJij MTA from the || >

Thank you,

University of California, San Diego
9500 Gilman Drive Dept,-
La Jolla, CA 92093

Website:
Directions

For our customer and partners - we intend to remain open for business and provide our typical level of service during the next few
weeks. Please see this link for the campus information related to the COVID-19 outbreak. http://coronavirus.ucsd.edu




